

# NERIJUS JURKUS

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

✉ [NERIJUS.JURKUS@COBALT.LEGAL](mailto:NERIJUS.JURKUS@COBALT.LEGAL)

☎ +370 5250 0800

📱 +370 688 20007

🌐 [LINKEDIN](#)



Nerijus Jurkus is a Senior Associate at COBALT Lithuania, focusing his practice on tax and customs duties, customs procedures, environmental matters and other transport-related issues. His advisory experience spans 16 years. Nerijus Jurkus has participated as a tax expert in the legal and tax due diligence of a number of companies and has represented transport and logistics companies in various disputes and proceedings related to taxes, customs duties and customs procedures.

## Practice areas

---

Commercial Law  
Corporate  
Energy & Utilities  
Environment  
Insurance  
Tax Disputes & Litigation  
Tax Structuring  
Transport Law

## Career

---

Associate, Borenius Attorneys (2010-2015)  
Associate, Attorneys at Law Švirinas, Mackonis & Partners LAWWAY (2008-2010)  
Private practice in Attorneys at Law (2003-2008)  
Senior Audit Assistant, Tax consultant, Lawyer, Senior Consultant, Ernst & Young Baltic (1999-2003)  
Audit Assistant, KPMG Lietuva (1997-1999)

## Education & membership

---

2001 Master's degree in Law, LL.M., Vilnius University  
1993 Master's degree in Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology, Vilnius University

## Deals & cases

---

COBALT advised NEPI Rockcastle on tax matters in the acquisition of shopping center "Ozas"

COBALT advised Geneba Properties N.V. on the sale of its Baltic real estate portfolio